Freedom of Information Response Hertsmere Borough Council

FOI number: HBC_FOI_20200687

Date FOI Received: 27/11/2020

Department: Hertfordshire County Council (Not Hertsmere Borough Council)
Title: Cycle Lanes

Description: Cycle Lanes

Request: (As Redacted sent by requestor)

Would you please be able to provide:

- The number, length and locations of any new cycle lanes in your borough/local authority since
March 2020.

- Month-by-month figures of the numbers of cyclists using these lanes.

- The amount of money spent on installing any new cycle lanes since March 2020.

- The number of complaints received over any new cycle lanes installed since March 2020.

- Which of the newly installed cycle lanes are to be/have been removed, if any.

Response: (Response as Redacted sent by service)
Thank you for your query.

Hertfordshire is a two tier area and this service is not provided at a district level but by the
County Council.

Therefore, please refer your FOI request to Hertfordshire County Council who will be able to
help you.

Kind regards
FOI
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